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DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
CANADA

Dear Sir:

OFFICE OF 
INDIAN AOENTl

Fisher Hive- Agency, v_ 
Hodgson, Man., May 4/36.

1936
.02

I am enclosing herewith a request froBrthe 
Chief A Council of the Peguis Band re the annuity of 
the family of W. J. Flett, 960 Peguis Band.

The information given in the third paragraph 
in quite correct and I think that it would be well to either have this money funded or else send it direct 
to the Principal of the school for the children.
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Your obedient serve

*. J. Clarke, 
Indian Agent

THE SECRETARY,
Dept, of Indian Affairs, 
Ottawa, Ont.
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